

October 4, 2011

Mr. Craig Seaman
Senior Vice President
Engineering and Projects
NAC International
3930 East Jones Bridge Road, Suite 200
Norcross, GA 30092

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION: RECEIPT OF WHITE PAPER ON
ESTABLISHING A BALANCED PERSPECTIVE ON WET AND DRY STORAGE
OF USED FUEL AT REACTORS

Dear Mr. Seaman:

Note: This letter is being resent to administratively correct an error in this same letter sent on September 29, 2011. By letter dated July 7, 2011, you submitted a white paper on establishing a balanced perspective on wet and dry storage of used fuel at U.S. reactors. This letter acknowledges receipt of your paper. We have forwarded this white paper to the NRC Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research for further consideration on this issue. We are considering your paper as we plan our upcoming Spent Fuel Technical Exchange on November 1, 2011, and the Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation Regulatory Conference scheduled on November 2-3, 2011. Spent fuel regulatory topics related to this issue may be appropriate to discuss with you and other stakeholders at this conference. We look forward to a continued dialogue on this topic.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may contact me at (301) 492-3297.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Michael D. Waters, Chief
Licensing Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Docket Nos. 71-9225, 71-9235, 71-9270,
71-9332, 72-1002, 72-1003,
72-1013, 72-1015, 72-1020,
72-1031, and 72-1025

cc: R. Boyle, Department of Transportation
J. Shuler, Department of Energy

Mr. Craig Seaman
Senior Vice President
Engineering and Projects
NAC International
3930 East Jones Bridge Road, Suite 200
Norcross, GA 30092

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION: RECEIPT OF WHITE PAPER ON
ESTABLISHING A BALANCED PERSPECTIVE ON WET AND DRY STORAGE
OF USED FUEL AT REACTORS

Dear Mr. Seaman:

Note: This letter is being resent to administratively correct an error in this same letter sent on September 29, 2011. By letter dated July 7, 2011, you submitted a white paper on establishing a balanced perspective on wet and dry storage of used fuel at U.S. reactors. This letter acknowledges receipt of your paper. We have forwarded this white paper to the NRC Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research for further consideration on this issue. We are considering your paper as we plan our upcoming Spent Fuel Technical Exchange on November 1, 2011, and the Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation Regulatory Conference scheduled on November 2-3, 2011. Spent fuel regulatory topics related to this issue may be appropriate to discuss with you and other stakeholders at this conference. We look forward to a continued dialogue on this topic.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, you may contact me at (301) 492-3297.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Michael D. Waters, Chief
Licensing Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Docket Nos. 71-9225, 71-9235, 71-9270,
71-9332, 72-1002, 72-1003,
72-1013, 72-1015, 72-1020,
72-1031, and 72-1025

cc: R. Boyle, Department of Transportation
J. Shuler, Department of Energy

DISTRIBUTION: DWeaver MWaters RBerry RCorreia
G:\SFST\Hardin\NAC\Reg Conf AckLtr3.doc **ML11278A070**

OFC:	SFST	E	SFST		SFST				
NAME:	KHardin		MDeBose		MWaters				
DATE:	10/4/11		10/4/11		10/4/11				

C = COVER E = COVER & ENCLOSURE N = NO COPY OFFICIAL RECORD COPY